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Whitbey, Diane
e — -
From: Hartwick, Terry
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Whitbey, Diane
Subject: FW: Hickory View/Cedar Garden Mold Response

From: McHenry, Felecia <FMcHenry@nlr.ar.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:58 PM

To: Hartwick, Terry <THartwick@nir.ar.gov>

Cc: Chastain, Stacia <SChastain@nlr.ar.gov>

Subject: FW: Hickory View/Cedar Garden Mold Response

From: Cherie Jordan <cherie@mandtprop.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:50 PM

To: McHenry, Felecia <FMcHenry@nlr.ar.gov>

Subject: RE: Hickory View/Cedar Garden Mold Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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Just following up. I did reach out to all except Ms. Hanby who did not answer. Each denied have any current
problem.

Deena Strick land claimed she was speaking on behalf of Paticia Hanby and Frankie Boykins

Frankie Boykins states at one time she had mold in her bathroom which was taken care of and has no current
issue.

Hattie Temple said she does not have mold. There is water under the buildings and she will continue to make
complaints. She is dissatisfied with the renovations made. She has a Webb site listing bad landlords and M&T is
on her list and plans to contact State Legislator. She is the President on the ACO Chapter. We are not familiar
with this organization. She is unhappy with Security and her Washing machine is not working. We will have
someone check into the washing machine tomorrow when appliance guy returns.
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